

No. 33
STATE OF MICHIGAN
JOURNAL
OF THE
House of Representatives
96th Legislature
REGULAR SESSION OF 2012

House Chamber, Lansing, Wednesday, March 28, 2012.

1:30 p.m.

The House was called to order by the Speaker Pro Tempore.

The roll was called by the Clerk of the House of Representatives, who announced that a quorum was present.

Agema—present	Gilbert—present	LeBlanc—present	Price—present
Ananich—present	Glardon—present	Lindberg—present	Pscholka—present
Barnett—present	Goike—present	Lipton—present	Rendon—present
Bauer—present	Graves—present	Liss—present	Rogers—present
Bledsoe—present	Greimel—present	Lori—present	Rutledge—present
Bolger—present	Haines—present	Lund—present	Santana—present
Brown—present	Hammel—present	Lyons—present	Schmidt, R.—present
Brunner—present	Haugh—present	MacGregor—present	Schmidt, W.—present
Bumstead—present	Haveman—present	MacMaster—present	Segal—present
Byrum—present	Heise—present	McBroom—present	Shaughnessy—present
Callton—present	Hobbs—present	McCann—present	Shirkey—present
Cavanagh—present	Hooker—present	McMillin—present	Slavens—present
Clemente—present	Horn—present	Meadows—present	Smiley—present
Constan—present	Hovey-Wright—present	Moss—present	Somerville—present
Cotter—present	Howze—present	Muxlow—present	Stallworth—present
Crawford—present	Hughes—present	Nathan—present	Stamas—present
Daley—present	Huuki—present	Nesbitt—present	Stanley—present
Damrow—present	Irwin—present	O'Brien—present	Stapleton—present
Darany—present	Jackson—present	Oakes—present	Switalski—present
Denby—present	Jacobsen—present	Olson—present	Talabi—present
Dillon—present	Jenkins—present	Olumba—e/d/s	Tlaib—present
Durhal—present	Johnson—present	Opsommer—present	Townsend—present
Farrington—present	Kandrevas—present	Ouimet—present	Tyler—present
Forlini—present	Knollenberg—present	Outman—present	Walsh—present
Foster—present	Kowall—present	Pettalia—present	Womack—present
Franz—present	Kurtz—present	Poleski—present	Yonker—present
Geiss—present	LaFontaine—present	Potvin—present	Zorn—present
Genetski—present	Lane—present		

e/d/s = entered during session

Rev. Bill Tipton, Pastor of Berean Baptist Church in Grand Blanc, offered the following invocation:

“Sovereign God, our Father Who is in heaven.

We come into Your presence this afternoon, in that Name that is above every name: the Lord Jesus Christ. We dare not tread Your holy courts apart from the atoning blood of Christ.

Almighty God, I pray that ‘the powers that be’ in this House would stand boldly as our protectors. May they protect our citizens from those who would do us harm. Protect us, from those who would seek to establish unjust laws in our State. Protect the unborn from the moment of conception and the elderly who move toward their last breath upon this earth. May they stand as guardians, protecting our freedom to proclaim both the gospel and the law of God. Protect them as they faithfully protect us.

Great and living God, You are the God of ultimate and infinite wisdom. I pray our Representatives would seek the wisdom that comes not from below but from above. No price can be attached to Your wisdom. It is greater than gold, silver, precious rubies, and fleeting fame. You have instructed us, in all our getting, get wisdom for it is the principle thing. Assure our elected officials, that to embrace Your wisdom will guarantee blazing insight on how to represent, serve, and rule through this House of government. May those of this Institution be wise, and support no law that conflicts with Your divine law.

Lord God, over two and a half millenniums ago, You warned us through the prophet Amos not to turn justice into wormwood. ‘But to let justice run down like water, And righteousness like a mighty stream’ (Amos 5:24, NKJV). May these words be a constant echo in this Chamber. From here release the cleansing rains of justice. From here release a mighty river of righteousness, that will overflow every hamlet, village, and city in our beloved State.

Amen.”

Motions and Resolutions

The Speaker laid before the House

House Resolution No. 219.

A resolution to declare March 2012 as Women and Girls HIV/AIDS Awareness Month in the state of Michigan.

(The resolution was introduced and postponed temporarily on March 27, see House Journal No. 32, p. 479.)

The question being on the adoption of the resolution,

Rep. Stapleton moved to amend the resolution as follows:

1. Amend the fifth Whereas clause, line 1, after “inequality,” by inserting “and”.
2. Amend the fifth Whereas clause, line 1, after “biases” by striking out the balance of the line through “laws” on line 2.
3. Amend the sixth Whereas clause, line 1, after “Whereas,” by striking out “Most” and inserting “Many”.

The motion prevailed and the amendments were adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

The question being on the adoption of the resolution,

The resolution was adopted.

Reps. Brown, Lipton, Bauer, Slavens, Barnett, Constan, Darany, LeBlanc, Liss and Segal offered the following resolution:

House Resolution No. 221.

A resolution to declare March 25-31, 2012, as STEM Awareness Week in the state of Michigan.

Whereas, STEM education refers to the areas of science, technology, engineering, and mathematics; and

Whereas, STEM awareness started as a way to promote education in these related areas so that students would be prepared to study STEM fields in college and pursue STEM-related careers; and

Whereas, Students who engage in STEM activities are more engaged in their education and learning new ideas, are able to frame problems and apply understanding to other situations, and are technologically literate, understanding the nature of technology, and the skills needed to apply it appropriately; and

Whereas, A globally competitive, knowledge-based economy is a fact of life for students—now and in the foreseeable future—and science, technology, engineering and mathematics are critical drivers in that economy; and

Whereas, STEM occupations are among the highest paying, fastest growing and most influential in driving economic growth and innovation; and

Whereas, Individuals employed in STEM fields enjoy low unemployment, prosperity, and career flexibility; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the House of Representatives, That the members of this legislative body declare March 25-31, 2012, as STEM Awareness Month in the state of Michigan.

The question being on the adoption of the resolution,

The resolution was adopted.

Reports of Standing Committees

The Speaker laid before the House

House Resolution No. 211.

A resolution to urge the Congress of the United States to reject the recommendations of the United States Department of Defense to remove the A-10 Thunderbolt II force from the 127th Wing of the Air National Guard at Selfridge Air National Guard Base.

(For text of resolution, see House Journal No. 27, p. 390.)

(The resolution was reported by the Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs and Homeland Security on March 27, with substitute (H-1).)

(For substitute, see House Journal No. 32, p. 487.)

The question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-1) recommended by the Committee,

The substitute (H-1) was adopted, a majority of the members present voting therefor.

The question being on the adoption of the resolution,

The resolution was adopted.

The Speaker laid before the House

House Resolution No. 215.

A resolution to express support for the 2012 United States Air Force Re-Missioning Plan to locate an MQ-1/9 RSO element at the Battle Creek Air National Guard Base in Battle Creek, Michigan.

(For text of resolution, see House Journal No. 28, p. 404.)

(The resolution was reported by the Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs and Homeland Security on March 27, with substitute (H-1).)

(For substitute, see House Journal No. 32, p. 488.)

The question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-1) recommended by the Committee,

The substitute (H-1) was adopted, a majority of the members present voting therefor.

The question being on the adoption of the resolution,

The resolution was adopted.

Third Reading of Bills

Senate Bill No. 412, entitled

A bill to amend 1994 PA 451, entitled "Natural resources and environmental protection act," by amending section 43524 (MCL 324.43524), as amended by 2002 PA 81.

Was read a third time and passed, a majority of the members serving voting therefor, by yeas and nays, as follows:

Roll Call No. 143

Yeas—109

Agema	Gilbert	Lane	Price
Ananich	Glardon	LeBlanc	Pscholka
Barnett	Goike	Lindberg	Rendon
Bauer	Graves	Lipton	Rogers
Bledsoe	Greimel	Liss	Rutledge
Bolger	Haines	Lori	Santana
Brown	Hammel	Lund	Schmidt, R.
Brunner	Haugh	Lyons	Schmidt, W.
Bumstead	Haveman	MacGregor	Segal
Byrum	Heise	MacMaster	Shaughnessy
Callton	Hobbs	McBroom	Shirkey
Cavanagh	Hooker	McCann	Slavens
Clemente	Horn	McMillin	Smiley
Constan	Hovey-Wright	Meadows	Somerville
Cotter	Howze	Moss	Stallworth

Crawford	Hughes	Muxlow	Stamas
Daley	Huuki	Nathan	Stanley
Damrow	Irwin	Nesbitt	Stapleton
Darany	Jackson	O'Brien	Switalski
Denby	Jacobsen	Oakes	Talabi
Dillon	Jenkins	Olson	Tlaib
Durhal	Johnson	Opsommer	Townsend
Farrington	Kandreas	Ouimet	Tyler
Forlini	Knollenberg	Outman	Walsh
Foster	Kowall	Pettalia	Womack
Franz	Kurtz	Poleski	Yonker
Geiss	LaFontaine	Potvin	Zorn
Genetski			

Nays—0

In The Chair: Walsh

Pursuant to Joint Rule 20, the full title of the act shall be inserted to read as follows:

“An act to protect the environment and natural resources of the state; to codify, revise, consolidate, and classify laws relating to the environment and natural resources of the state; to regulate the discharge of certain substances into the environment; to regulate the use of certain lands, waters, and other natural resources of the state; to prescribe the powers and duties of certain state and local agencies and officials; to provide for certain charges, fees, assessments, and donations; to provide certain appropriations; to prescribe penalties and provide remedies; and to repeal acts and parts of acts,”

The House agreed to the full title.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be given immediate effect.

The motion prevailed, 2/3 of the members serving voting therefor.

Senate Bill No. 1018, entitled

A bill to amend 1947 PA 336, entitled “An act to prohibit strikes by certain public employees; to provide review from disciplinary action with respect thereto; to provide for the mediation of grievances and the holding of elections; to declare and protect the rights and privileges of public employees; to require certain provisions in collective bargaining agreements; to prescribe means of enforcement and penalties for the violation of the provisions of this act; and to make appropriations,” by amending sections 1 and 14 (MCL 423.201 and 423.214), section 1 as amended by 2012 PA 45.

Was read a third time and passed, a majority of the members serving voting therefor, by yeas and nays, as follows:

Roll Call No. 144

Yeas—63

Agema	Goike	Lori	Poleski
Bolger	Graves	Lund	Potvin
Bumstead	Haines	Lyons	Price
Callton	Haveman	MacGregor	Pscholka
Cotter	Heise	MacMaster	Rendon
Crawford	Hooker	McBroom	Rogers
Daley	Horn	McMillin	Schmidt, W.
Damrow	Hughes	Moss	Shaughnessy
Denby	Huuki	Muxlow	Shirkey
Farrington	Jacobsen	Nesbitt	Somerville
Forlini	Jenkins	O'Brien	Stamas
Foster	Johnson	Olson	Tyler
Franz	Knollenberg	Opsommer	Walsh
Genetski	Kowall	Ouimet	Yonker
Gilbert	Kurtz	Outman	Zorn
Gardon	LaFontaine	Pettalia	

Nays—46

Ananich	Durhal	LeBlanc	Segal
Barnett	Geiss	Lindberg	Slavens
Bauer	Greimel	Lipton	Smiley
Bledsoe	Hammel	Liss	Stallworth
Brown	Haugh	McCann	Stanley
Brunner	Hobbs	Meadows	Stapleton
Byrum	Hovey-Wright	Nathan	Switalski
Cavanagh	Howze	Oakes	Talabi
Clemente	Irwin	Rutledge	Tlaib
Constan	Jackson	Santana	Townsend
Darany	Kandrevas	Schmidt, R.	Womack
Dillon	Lane		

In The Chair: Walsh

The House agreed to the title of the bill.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be given immediate effect.

The motion prevailed, 2/3 of the members serving voting therefor.

Point of Order

Rep. Segal requested a ruling of the Chair on why a division of the House under House Rule 12 was not granted. The Chair ruled the division is denied because the request was not properly made.

Notices

I hereby give notice that on the next legislative session day I will move to reconsider the vote by which the House passed **Senate Bill No. 1018**.

Rep. Segal

Rep. Olumba entered the House Chambers.

By unanimous consent the House returned to the order of
Second Reading of Bills

House Bill No. 5009, entitled

A bill to amend 1931 PA 328, entitled "The Michigan penal code," by amending section 303a (MCL 750.303a), as added by 1996 PA 539.

The bill was read a second time.

Rep. Byrum moved to substitute (H-2) the bill.

The question being on the adoption of the substitute (H-2) offered by Rep. Byrum,

Point of Order

Rep. Segal requested a ruling of the Chair on how, under House Rule 12, a request for division of the house can be recognized.

The Chair ruled the division can be granted when a member is recognized and requests a division.

Rep. Segal appealed the decision of the Chair.

The question being, "Shall the judgment of the Chair stand as the judgment of the House?"

The judgment of the Chair stood as the judgment of the House, a majority of the members present voting therefor, by yeas and nays, as follows:

Roll Call No. 145

Yeas—63

Agema	Goike	Lori	Poleski
Bolger	Graves	Lund	Potvin
Bumstead	Haines	Lyons	Price
Callton	Haveman	MacGregor	Pscholka
Cotter	Heise	MacMaster	Rendon
Crawford	Hooker	McBroom	Rogers
Daley	Horn	McMillin	Schmidt, W.
Damrow	Hughes	Moss	Shaughnessy
Denby	Huuki	Muxlow	Shirkey
Farrington	Jacobsen	Nesbitt	Somerville
Forlini	Jenkins	O'Brien	Stamas
Foster	Johnson	Olson	Tyler
Franz	Knollenberg	Opsommer	Walsh
Genetski	Kowall	Ouimet	Yonker
Gilbert	Kurtz	Outman	Zorn
Glardon	LaFontaine	Pettalia	

Nays—47

Ananich	Durhal	LeBlanc	Segal
Barnett	Geiss	Lindberg	Slavens
Bauer	Greimel	Lipton	Smiley
Bledsoe	Hammel	Liss	Stallworth
Brown	Haugh	McCann	Stanley
Brunner	Hobbs	Meadows	Stapleton
Byrum	Hovey-Wright	Nathan	Switalski
Cavanagh	Howze	Oakes	Talabi
Clemente	Irwin	Olumba	Tlaib
Constan	Jackson	Rutledge	Townsend
Darany	Kandrevas	Santana	Womack
Dillon	Lane	Schmidt, R.	

In The Chair: Walsh

Point of Order

Rep. Segal requested a ruling of the Chair on how other motions for **Senate Bill No. 1018** can be accepted since precedence the past several weeks has shown that a notice to reconsider the vote halts all other motions.

The Chair ruled that for **Senate Bill No. 1018**; immediate effect had been granted and that the bill is being held over one day because of the notice to reconsider the vote that was submitted by Rep. Segal.

The question being on the adoption of the substitute (H-2) offered previously by Rep. Byrum, The substitute (H-2) was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Lund moved to substitute (H-4) the bill.

The motion prevailed and the substitute (H-4) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. McBroom moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 1, line 5, after “**SENIOR**” by striking out the balance of the line through “**INDIVIDUALS,**” on line 6 and inserting “**CITIZENS,**”.

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Lund moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

House Bill No. 5061, entitled

A bill to amend 1954 PA 116, entitled “Michigan election law,” by amending section 761 (MCL 168.761), as amended by 2005 PA 71, and by adding sections 38 and 764c.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-2) previously recommended by the Committee on Redistricting and Elections,

The substitute (H-2) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Jacobsen moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 7, line 6, after “**CLERK.**” by inserting “**THE CLERK OF THE CITY, VILLAGE, OR TOWNSHIP SHALL INDICATE TO EACH ELECTOR WHO OBTAINS HIS OR HER ABSENT VOTER BALLOT IN PERSON FROM THE CLERK THAT THE ELECTOR MAY SIGN AN AFFIDAVIT INDICATING THAT THE ELECTOR DOES NOT HAVE AN OFFICIAL STATE IDENTIFICATION CARD, OPERATOR’S OR CHAUFFEUR’S LICENSE, OR OTHER GENERALLY RECOGNIZED PICTURE IDENTIFICATION CARD IN ORDER TO OBTAIN HIS OR HER ABSENT VOTER BALLOT IN PERSON FROM THE CLERK.**”.

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Stanley moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 2, following line 13, by inserting:

“Sec. 758. (1) ~~For the purposes of AS USED IN~~ this act, “absent voter” means a qualified and registered elector who meets ~~1 or more of the following requirements:~~

(a) ~~On account of physical disability, cannot without another’s assistance attend~~ **VOTES WITHOUT ATTENDING** the polls on the day of an election.

(b) ~~On account of the tenets of his or her religion, cannot attend the polls on the day of election.~~

(c) ~~Cannot attend the polls on the day of an election in the precinct in which he or she resides because of being an election precinct inspector in another precinct.~~

(d) ~~Is 60 years of age or older.~~

(e) ~~Is absent or expects to be absent from the township or city in which he or she resides during the entire period the polls are open for voting on the day of an election.~~

(f) ~~Cannot attend the polls on election day because of being confined in jail awaiting arraignment or trial.~~

(2) ~~Subsection (1) does not apply to~~ **ABSENT VOTER DOES NOT INCLUDE** a person who has moved outside of this state, regardless of length of his or her residence outside of this state, and who no longer maintains an actual residence in this state. The storage of personal effects or household goods, the ownership of property that is rented or leased to others, or occasional brief visits to a former domicile in this state while residing outside of this state for most of the year ~~does~~ **DO** not constitute a residence for voting purposes in this state, except for each of the following:

(a) A person described in section 1 of article II of the state constitution of 1963 and statutes enacted under that section.

(b) A person described in section 759a.

Sec. 759. (1) At any time during the 75 days before a primary **ELECTION** or special primary **ELECTION**, but not later than 2 p.m. of the Saturday immediately before the primary **ELECTION** or special primary **ELECTION**, an elector who ~~qualifies~~ **WANTS** to vote as an absent voter ~~, as defined in section 758,~~ may apply for an absent voter ballot. The elector shall apply in person or by mail with the clerk of the township, city, or village in which the elector is registered. An application received before a primary **ELECTION** or special primary **ELECTION** may be for either that primary **ELECTION** only, or for that primary **ELECTION** and the election that follows.

(2) Except as otherwise provided in subsection (1), at any time during the 75 days before an election, but not later than 2 p.m. of the Saturday before the election, an elector who ~~qualifies~~ **WANTS** to vote as an absent voter ~~, as defined in section 758,~~ may apply for an absent voter ballot. The elector shall apply in person or by mail with the clerk of the township, city, or village in which the voter is registered.

(3) An application for an absent voter ballot under this section may be made in any of the following ways:

(a) By a written request signed by the voter ~~stating the statutory grounds for making the application~~ **ELECTOR.**

- (b) On an absent voter ballot application form provided for that purpose by the clerk of the city, township, or village.
- (c) On a federal postcard application.

(4) An applicant for an absent voter ballot shall sign the application. A clerk or assistant clerk shall not deliver an absent voter ballot to an applicant who does not sign the application. A person ~~other than~~ **SHALL NOT BE IN POSSESSION OF A SIGNED ABSENT VOTER BALLOT APPLICATION EXCEPT FOR** the applicant; a member of the applicant's immediate family; a person residing in the applicant's household; a person whose job normally includes the handling of mail, but only during the course of his or her employment; a registered elector requested by the applicant **TO RETURN THE APPLICATION**; or a clerk, assistant of the clerk, or other authorized election official. ~~shall not be in possession of a signed absent voter ballot application.~~ A registered elector who is requested by the applicant to return his or her absent voter ballot application shall sign the certificate on the absent voter ballot application.

(5) The clerk of the city, township, or village shall have absent voter ballot application forms available in the **CLERK'S** office ~~of the clerk~~ at all times and shall furnish an absent voter ballot application form to anyone upon a verbal or written request. The absent voter ballot application shall be in substantially the following form:

"Application for absent voter ballot for:

The primary **ELECTION** or special primary election to be held on ~~....., 19...~~ _____ [DATE].

The election to be held on ~~....., 19...~~ _____ [DATE].

(Check applicable election or elections)

I, _____, a qualified and registered elector of the _____ precinct of the township of _____ or village of _____ or of the _____ ward of the city of _____, in the county of _____ and state of Michigan, apply for an official ballot, or ballots, to be voted by me at the election or elections as requested in this application.

~~The statutory grounds on which I base my request are:~~

~~I expect to be absent from the community in which I am registered for the entire time the polls are open on election day.~~

~~I am physically unable to attend the polls without the assistance of another.~~

~~I cannot attend the polls because of the tenets of my religion.~~

~~I have been appointed an election precinct inspector in a precinct other than the precinct where I reside.~~

~~I am 60 years of age or older.~~

~~I cannot attend the polls because I am confined to jail awaiting arraignment or trial.~~

(Check applicable reason)

Send absent voter ballot to me at:

.....
 (Street No. or R.R.)

 (Post Office) (State) (ZIP CODE)

My registered address
 (Street No. or R.R.)

 (Post Office) (State) (ZIP CODE)

Date.....

I declare ~~CERTIFY~~ that the statements in this absent voter ballot application are true.

.....
 (Signature)

WARNING

A person making a false statement in this absent voter ballot application is guilty of a misdemeanor. It is a violation of Michigan election law for a person other than those listed in the instructions to return, offer to return, agree to return, or solicit to return your absent voter ballot application to the clerk. An assistant authorized by the clerk who receives absent voter ballot applications at a location other than the **CLERK'S** office ~~of the clerk~~ must have credentials signed by the clerk. Ask to see his or her credentials before entrusting your application with a person claiming to have the clerk's authorization to return your application.

Certificate of Authorized Registered
 Elector Returning Absent Voter
 Ballot Application

I certify that my name is _____, my address is _____, and my date of birth is _____; that I am delivering the absent voter ballot application of _____ at his or her request; that I did not solicit or request to return the application; that I have not made any markings on the application; that I have not altered the application in any way; that I have not influenced the applicant; and that I am aware that a false statement in this certificate is a violation of Michigan election law.

 (Date)

 (Signature)"

(6) The following instructions for an applicant for an absent voter ballot shall be included with each application furnished an applicant:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR APPLICANTS FOR ABSENT VOTER BALLOTS

Step 1. After completely filling out the application, sign and date the application in the place designated. Your signature must appear on the application or you will not receive an absent voter ballot.

Step 2. Deliver the application by 1 of the following methods:

(a) Place the application in an envelope addressed to the appropriate clerk and place the necessary postage upon the return envelope and deposit it in the United States mail or with another public postal service, express mail service, parcel post service, or common carrier.

(b) Deliver the application personally to the office of the clerk, to the clerk, or to an authorized assistant of the clerk.

(c) In either (a) or (b), a member of the immediate family of the voter including a father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, grandparent, or grandchild or a person residing in the voter's household may mail or deliver the application to the clerk for the applicant.

(d) ~~In the event~~ **IF** an applicant cannot return the application in any of the above methods, the applicant may select any registered elector to return the application. The person returning the application must sign and return the certificate at the bottom of the application.

(7) A person who prints and distributes absent voter ballot applications shall print on the application the warning, certificate of authorized registered elector returning absent voter ballot application, and instructions required by this section.

(8) A person who makes a false statement in an absent voter ballot application is guilty of a misdemeanor. A person who forges a signature on an absent voter ballot application is guilty of a felony. A person who is not authorized in this act and who both distributes absent voter ballot applications to absent voters and returns those absent voter ballot applications to a clerk or assistant of the clerk is guilty of a misdemeanor.

Sec. 759b. **(1)** ~~Any~~ **A** registered elector may apply for **AN** absent voter ~~ballots~~ **BALLOT** at any time ~~prior to~~ **BEFORE** 4 p.m. on election day if ~~he shall have become physically disabled or shall be absent from the city or township because of sickness or death in the family which~~ **AN EVENT** has occurred at a time ~~which has~~ **THAT** made it impossible to apply for **AN** absent voter ~~ballots~~ **BALLOT** by the statutory deadline. The application shall be called an emergency absent voter **BALLOT** application.

(2) Emergency absent voter **BALLOT** applications may be made by letter or on a form **PRESCRIBED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND** provided by the clerk. The application shall set forth that the voter is qualified to vote in the election, ~~stating the statutory reason for applying for an emergency absent voter ballot and that the reason for applying after the statutory deadline~~ **AN EVENT** occurred at such a time to make it impossible to file an application for **AN** absent voter ~~ballots~~ **BALLOT** by the statutory deadline.

(3) ~~Any~~ **A** person intentionally making a false statement in ~~such~~ **AN EMERGENCY ABSENT VOTER BALLOT** application is guilty of a felony. ~~Any~~ **A** person aiding or abetting ~~any~~ **ANOTHER** person to make a false statement ~~on such~~ **IN AN EMERGENCY ABSENT VOTER BALLOT** application is guilty of a felony.

(4) Upon receipt by the clerk of a valid application for an emergency absent voter ballot, the clerk may deliver the ~~ballots~~ **ABSENT VOTER BALLOT** to the applicant in person, through a deputy or an election assistant, or ~~he may deliver them~~ at his **OR HER** office to a person named by the applicant in the **EMERGENCY ABSENT VOTER BALLOT** application. The **ABSENT** voter may return the ~~ballots~~ **ABSENT VOTER BALLOT** to the clerk ~~in the sealed envelope provided therefor~~ in any manner. ~~he sees fit. To~~ **HOWEVER, TO** be valid, ~~ballots must be returned~~ **THE ABSENT VOTER SHALL RETURN THE ABSENT VOTER BALLOT** to the clerk **IN THE SEALED ENVELOPE PROVIDED FOR THAT REASON AND** in time to be delivered to the polls ~~prior to~~ **BEFORE** 8 p.m. on election day.”.

The motion did not prevail and the amendment was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Byrum moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 7, line 6, after “**CLERK.**” by striking out the balance of the subsection.

The motion did not prevail and the amendment was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Byrum moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 7, line 6, after “**CLERK.**” by striking out the balance of the subsection and inserting “**AN ELECTOR WHO OBTAINS HIS OR HER ABSENT VOTER BALLOT IN PERSON FROM THE CLERK AND WHO VOTES BY ABSENT VOTER BALLOT WITHOUT PROVIDING THE IDENTIFICATION REQUIRED UNDER THIS SUBSECTION IS SUBJECT TO CHALLENGE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 727.**”.

The motion did not prevail and the amendment was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Jacobsen moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

House Bill No. 5062, entitled

A bill to amend 1954 PA 116, entitled "Michigan election law," by amending sections 31, 33, 679a, 811, 847, 931, and 942 (MCL 168.31, 168.33, 168.679a, 168.811, 168.847, 168.931, and 168.942), section 31 as amended by 2005 PA 71, section 33 as amended by 2002 PA 91, section 679a as added by 2004 PA 256, sections 847 and 942 as amended by 1995 PA 261, and section 931 as amended by 1996 PA 583, and by adding section 31a.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-2) previously recommended by the Committee on Redistricting and Elections,

The substitute (H-2) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Byrum moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 4, line 19, by striking out "MAY" and inserting "SHALL".
2. Amend page 5, following line 3, by inserting:

"(4) IF AN ELECTION AUDIT UNDER THIS SECTION INDICATES THAT A PRECINCT CANNOT BE RECOUNTED, THE CLERK OF THE CITY, TOWNSHIP, OR VILLAGE WHERE THAT PRECINCT IS LOCATED IS RESPONSIBLE FOR A CIVIL FINE OF \$1,000.00 FOR EACH PRECINCT THAT CANNOT BE RECOUNTED."

The motion did not prevail and the amendments were not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Forlini moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 4, line 25, after "SELECTED" by inserting "BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE".

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Nathan moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 13, line 27, after "ELECTOR." by inserting "AS USED IN THIS SUBDIVISION, "MISINFORMATION" INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, ANY OF THE FOLLOWING:

- (i) THE WRONG TIME, DAY, OR DATE OF AN ELECTION.
- (ii) INDICATING THAT IF AN ELECTOR IS NOT CURRENT IN PAYING HIS OR HER ALIMONY OR CHILD SUPPORT, HE OR SHE CANNOT VOTE.
- (iii) INDICATING THAT IF AN ELECTOR IS A CONVICTED FELON, HE OR SHE CANNOT VOTE.
- (iv) INDICATING THAT IF AN ELECTOR'S HOME IS IN FORECLOSURE, HE OR SHE CANNOT VOTE."

The motion did not prevail and the amendment was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Oakes moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 15, following line 3, by inserting:

"Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect unless House Bill No. 5418 of the 96th Legislature is enacted into law."

The question being on the adoption of the amendment offered by Rep. Oakes,

Rep. Oakes demanded the yeas and nays.

The demand was not supported.

The question being on the adoption of the amendment offered by Rep. Oakes,

The amendment was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Forlini moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

House Bill No. 4975, entitled

A bill to amend 1980 PA 299, entitled "Occupational code," (MCL 339.101 to 339.2919) by adding article 26A.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-2) previously recommended by the Committee on Banking and Financial Services,

The substitute (H-2) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. O'Brien moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

House Bill No. 5271, entitled

A bill to amend 1979 PA 152, entitled "State license fee act," (MCL 338.2201 to 338.2277) by adding section 38a.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-2) previously recommended by the Committee on Banking and Financial Services,

The substitute (H-2) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. O'Brien moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

House Bill No. 5228, entitled

A bill to amend 1963 PA 181, entitled "Motor carrier safety act of 1963," by amending section 1a (MCL 480.11a), as amended by 2011 PA 160.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-2) previously recommended by the Committee on Transportation,

The substitute (H-2) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. MacMaster moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

Senate Bill No. 711, entitled

A bill to amend 1972 PA 239, entitled "McCauley-Traxler-Law-Bowman-McNeely lottery act," (MCL 432.1 to 432.47) by adding section 32a.

The bill was read a second time.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

Senate Bill No. 712, entitled

A bill to amend 1939 PA 280, entitled "The social welfare act," by amending section 10c (MCL 400.10c), as added by 2011 PA 198, and by adding sections 10d and 10e.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-1) previously recommended by the Committee on Families, Children, and Seniors,

The substitute (H-1) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

Senate Bill No. 414, entitled

A bill to amend 1980 PA 350, entitled "The nonprofit health care corporation reform act," (MCL 550.1101 to 550.1704) by adding section 416e.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-3) previously recommended by the Committee on Families, Children, and Seniors,

The substitute (H-3) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Slavens moved to substitute (H-4) the bill.

The motion did not prevail and the substitute (H-4) was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

Senate Bill No. 415, entitled

A bill to amend 1956 PA 218, entitled "The insurance code of 1956," (MCL 500.100 to 500.8302) by adding section 3406s.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-3) previously recommended by the Committee on Families, Children, and Seniors,

The substitute (H-3) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Stapleton moved to substitute (H-4) the bill.

The motion did not prevail and the substitute (H-4) was not adopted, a majority of the members serving not voting therefor.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

Senate Bill No. 981, entitled

A bill to create an autism coverage incentive program to encourage insurance and health coverage providers to provide autism coverage; to impose certain duties on certain state departments, agencies, and officials; to create certain funds; to authorize certain expenditures; and to provide for an appropriation.

Was read a second time, and the question being on the adoption of the proposed substitute (H-2) previously recommended by the Committee on Families, Children, and Seniors,

The substitute (H-2) was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Kurtz moved to amend the bill as follows:

1. Amend page 7, following line 7, by inserting:

“(6) If the department determines at the end of the fiscal year that a carrier was not fully reimbursed for paid claims paid due to a shortfall in the reimbursement fund for the fiscal year, and the carrier increases its rates in the following year to cover the total amount of such unreimbursed paid claims, the rate increase shall not be considered reimbursement or compensation for paid claims paid under section 3(n)(viii), if the commissioner determines that such rate increase is a reasonable recoupment of the amount of such unreimbursed paid claims.”.

The motion prevailed and the amendment was adopted, a majority of the members serving voting therefor.

Rep. Stamas moved that the bill be placed on the order of Third Reading of Bills.

The motion prevailed.

By unanimous consent the House returned to the order of

Motions and Resolutions

Rep. Stamas moved to vacate the enrollment of **House Bill No. 5011**.

The motion prevailed.

Messages from the Senate

House Bill No. 5011, entitled

An act to amend 1972 PA 230, entitled “An act to create a construction code commission and prescribe its functions; to authorize the director to promulgate rules with recommendations from each affected board relating to the construction, alteration, demolition, occupancy, and use of buildings and structures; to prescribe energy conservation standards for the construction of certain buildings; to provide for statewide approval of premanufactured units; to provide for the testing of new devices, materials, and techniques for the construction of buildings and structures; to define the classes of buildings and structures affected by the act; to provide for administration and enforcement of the act; to create a state construction code fund; to prohibit certain conduct; to establish penalties, remedies, and sanctions for violations of the act; to repeal acts and parts of acts; and to provide an appropriation,” by amending section 2a (MCL 125.1502a), as added by 1999 PA 245, and by adding section 9.

(The bill was enrolled on February 21, see House Journal No. 17, p. 231.)

Rep. Stamas moved that consideration of the bill be postponed temporarily.

The motion prevailed.

By unanimous consent the House returned to the order of

Motions and Resolutions

Rep. Stamas moved that a respectful message be sent to the Senate requesting the return of **Senate Bill No. 874**.

The motion prevailed.

Rep. Stamas moved that House Committees be given leave to meet during the balance of today’s session.

The motion prevailed.

Rep. Stamas moved that when the House adjourns today it stand adjourned until Thursday, March 29, at 10:00 a.m.

The motion prevailed.

Announcement by the Clerk of Printing and Enrollment

The Clerk announced that the following bills had been printed and placed upon the files of the members on Wednesday, March 28:

House Bill Nos. 5511 5512 5513 5514 5515 5516 5517 5518 5519

The Clerk announced that the following Senate bills had been received on Wednesday, March 28:

Senate Bill Nos. 349 713

Reports of Standing Committees

The Committee on Appropriations, by Rep. Moss, Chair, reported
Senate Bill No. 515, entitled

A bill to authorize the state administrative board to transfer or convey a certain parcel of state-owned property of approximately 157 acres in Wayne county; to prescribe conditions for the transfer or conveyance; to create a state fairgrounds sale advisory committee; to provide for certain powers and duties of certain state departments and agencies in regard to the property; and to provide for disposition of revenue derived from the conveyance of the property.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.

The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Moss, Haveman, Agema, Genetski, Kowall, Lori, Rogers, Bumstead, Cotter, Forlini, Goike, Jenkins, MacGregor, MacMaster, Poleski, Pscholka, Potvin, LeBlanc, Ananich, Dillon, Durhal, Lindberg, Lipton, McCann and Tlaib

Nays: None

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Moss, Chair, of the Committee on Appropriations, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Moss, Haveman, Agema, Genetski, Kowall, Lori, Rogers, Bumstead, Cotter, Forlini, Goike, Jenkins, MacGregor, MacMaster, Poleski, Pscholka, Potvin, LeBlanc, Ananich, Dillon, Durhal, Lindberg, Lipton, McCann and Tlaib

Absent: Reps. Bauer and Jackson

Excused: Reps. Bauer and Jackson

The Committee on Banking and Financial Services, by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, reported

House Bill No. 5479, entitled

A bill to prohibit persons who have certain economic relationships with Iran from submitting bids or entering into contracts with this state, political subdivisions of this state, and other public entities; to require bidders for certain public contracts to submit certification of eligibility with the bid; to require reports; and to provide for sanctions for false certification.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-2) be adopted and that the bill then pass.

The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Knollenberg, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Womack, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley

Nays: None

The Committee on Banking and Financial Services, by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, reported

House Bill No. 5480, entitled

A bill to amend 1984 PA 431, entitled "The management and budget act," by amending section 261 (MCL 18.1261), as amended by 2008 PA 133.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.

The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Knollenberg, Lyons, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley

Nays: None

The Committee on Banking and Financial Services, by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, reported
House Bill No. 5481, entitled

A bill to amend 1984 PA 431, entitled "The management and budget act," by amending section 241 (MCL 18.1241), as amended by 2010 PA 22.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.
The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Knollenberg, Lyons, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley
Nays: None

The Committee on Banking and Financial Services, by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, reported
House Bill No. 5482, entitled

A bill to amend 1984 PA 270, entitled "Michigan strategic fund act," (MCL 125.2001 to 125.2094) by adding section 15.
With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.

The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Knollenberg, Lyons, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley
Nays: None

The Committee on Banking and Financial Services, by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, reported
House Bill No. 5483, entitled

A bill to amend 1971 PA 140, entitled "Glenn Steil state revenue sharing act of 1971," (MCL 141.901 to 141.921) by adding section 17b.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.
The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Knollenberg, Lyons, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley
Nays: None

The Committee on Banking and Financial Services, by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, reported
House Bill No. 5484, entitled

A bill to amend 1951 PA 51, entitled "An act to provide for the classification of all public roads, streets, and highways in this state, and for the revision of that classification and for additions to and deletions from each classification; to set up and establish the Michigan transportation fund; to provide for the deposits in the Michigan transportation fund of specific taxes on motor vehicles and motor vehicle fuels; to provide for the allocation of funds from the Michigan transportation fund and the use and administration of the fund for transportation purposes; to promote safe and efficient travel for motor vehicle drivers, bicyclists, pedestrians, and other legal users of roads, streets, and highways; to set up and establish the truck safety fund; to provide for the allocation of funds from the truck safety fund and administration of the fund for truck safety purposes; to set up and establish the Michigan truck safety commission; to establish certain standards for road contracts for certain businesses; to provide for the continuing review of transportation needs within the state; to authorize the state transportation commission, counties, cities, and villages to borrow money, issue bonds, and make pledges of funds for transportation purposes; to authorize counties to advance funds for the payment of deficiencies necessary for the payment of bonds issued under this act; to provide for the limitations, payment, retirement, and security of the bonds and pledges; to provide for appropriations and tax levies by counties and townships for county roads; to

authorize contributions by townships for county roads; to provide for the establishment and administration of the state trunk line fund, local bridge fund, comprehensive transportation fund, and certain other funds; to provide for the deposits in the state trunk line fund, critical bridge fund, comprehensive transportation fund, and certain other funds of money raised by specific taxes and fees; to provide for definitions of public transportation functions and criteria; to define the purposes for which Michigan transportation funds may be allocated; to provide for Michigan transportation fund grants; to provide for review and approval of transportation programs; to provide for submission of annual legislative requests and reports; to provide for the establishment and functions of certain advisory entities; to provide for conditions for grants; to provide for the issuance of bonds and notes for transportation purposes; to provide for the powers and duties of certain state and local agencies and officials; to provide for the making of loans for transportation purposes by the state transportation department and for the receipt and repayment by local units and agencies of those loans from certain specified sources; and to repeal acts and parts of acts," (MCL 247.651 to 247.675) by adding section 1j.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.

The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Knollenberg, Lyons, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley

Nays: None

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Knollenberg, Chair, of the Committee on Banking and Financial Services, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Knollenberg, Lyons, Farrington, Foster, Huuki, Olson, Pettalia, Womack, Switalski, Clemente and Stanley

The Committee on Tax Policy, by Rep. Gilbert, Chair, reported on

House Bill No. 5333, entitled

A bill to amend 1893 PA 206, entitled "The general property tax act," by amending section 7kk (MCL 211.7kk), as added by 2006 PA 612.

Adverse Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Gilbert, Horn, Lyons, Nesbitt, O'Brien, Olson and Ouimet

Nays: None

The Committee on Tax Policy, by Rep. Gilbert, Chair, reported

Senate Bill No. 428, entitled

A bill to amend 1933 PA 167, entitled "General sales tax act," by amending section 6 (MCL 205.56), as amended by 2011 PA 71.

With the recommendation that the substitute (H-1) be adopted and that the bill then pass.

The bill and substitute were referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Gilbert, Walsh, Horn, Farrington, Foster, Lyons, Nesbitt, O'Brien, Olson, Ouimet, Constan, Barnett, Kandrevas, Meadows, Townsend, Cavanagh and Hobbs

Nays: None

The Committee on Tax Policy, by Rep. Gilbert, Chair, reported

Senate Bill No. 930, entitled

A bill to amend 1993 PA 327, entitled "Tobacco products tax act," by amending the title and sections 2, 5a, 6a, 7, and 12 (MCL 205.422, 205.425a, 205.426a, 205.427, and 205.432), the title as amended by 2003 PA 285, section 2 as amended by 2005 PA 238, sections 5a and 6a as added by 1997 PA 187, section 7 as amended by 2008 PA 458, and section 12 as amended by 2004 PA 164.

Without amendment and with the recommendation that the bill pass.

The bill was referred to the order of Second Reading of Bills.

Favorable Roll Call

To Report Out:

Yeas: Reps. Walsh, Foster, Lyons, Nesbitt, Olson, Ouimet, Constan, Barnett, Kandrevas, Townsend, Cavanagh and Hobbs

Nays: Reps. Gilbert, Horn, Farrington and O'Brien

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Gilbert, Chair, of the Committee on Tax Policy, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Gilbert, Walsh, Horn, Farrington, Foster, Lyons, Nesbitt, O'Brien, Olson, Ouimet, Constan, Barnett, Kandrevas, Meadows, Townsend, Cavanagh and Hobbs

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Daley, Chair, of the Committee on Agriculture, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Daley, Denby, Kurtz, Tyler, Glardon, Johnson, LaFontaine, McBroom, Outman, Rendon, Muxlow, Brunner, Oakes, Hovey-Wright, Segal and Smiley

Absent: Rep. Talabi

Excused: Rep. Talabi

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Lyons, Chair, of the Committee on Education, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Lyons, Hooker, Crawford, McMillin, Franz, Heise, Nesbitt, O'Brien, Price, Shaughnessy, Yonker, Bumstead, Brown, Darany, Howze, Rutledge, Stallworth and Geiss

Absent: Rep. Hobbs

Excused: Rep. Hobbs

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Crawford, Chair, of the Committee on Regulatory Reform, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Crawford, Yonker, Opsommer, Daley, McMillin, Shirkey, Franz, McBroom, Rendon, Haugh, Byrum, Slavens, Womack and Rutledge

Absent: Rep. Stamas

Excused: Rep. Stamas

COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE REPORT

The following report, submitted by Rep. Glardon, Vice-Chair, of the Committee on Transportation, was received and read:

Meeting held on: Wednesday, March 28, 2012

Present: Reps. Glardon, Daley, Wayne Schmidt, Huuki, Jacobsen, Muxlow, Olson, Ouimet, Somerville, Geiss, Talabi, Byrum, Smiley and Roy Schmidt

Absent: Reps. Opsommer, Nathan and Liss

Excused: Reps. Opsommer, Nathan and Liss

Messages from the Senate**House Bill No. 4552, entitled**

A bill to amend 1969 PA 317, entitled "Worker's disability compensation act of 1969," by amending sections 161, 372, 625, and 891 (MCL 418.161, 418.372, 418.625, and 418.891), sections 161 and 625 as amended by 2011 PA 266 and section 372 as added by 1980 PA 357.

The Senate has passed the bill, ordered that it be given immediate effect and pursuant to Joint Rule 20, inserted the full title.

The House agreed to the full title.

The bill was referred to the Clerk for enrollment printing and presentation to the Governor.

Senate Bill No. 349, entitled

A bill to amend 1893 PA 206, entitled "The general property tax act," by amending section 7cc (MCL 211.7cc), as amended by 2010 PA 17.

The Senate has passed the bill.

The bill was read a first time by its title and referred to the Committee on Tax Policy.

Senate Bill No. 713, entitled

A bill to amend 1917 PA 350, entitled "An act to regulate and license second hand dealers and junk dealers; and to prescribe penalties for the violation of the provisions of this act," by amending sections 2 and 3 (MCL 445.402 and 445.403), section 2 as amended by 2008 PA 432 and section 3 as amended by 2006 PA 675.

The Senate has passed the bill.

The bill was read a first time by its title and referred to the Committee on Regulatory Reform.

Announcements by the Clerk

The Clerk received the following dissent from Reps. Hammel, Segal, Darany, Barnett, Meadows, Stallworth, Lindberg, Brown, Hovey-Wright and Tlaib:

Article IV, Section 18 of the Michigan Constitution states that "[a]ny member of either house may dissent from and protest against any act, proceeding or resolution which he deems injurious to any person or the public, and have the reason for his dissent entered in the journal." Under this constitutional provision, I demand this be printed in the House Journal because I object to the act of gaveling on Immediate Effect to HB5408, HB5421 and SB874. I did not, have not, and do not support the granting of immediate effect to HB5408, HB5421 and SB874.

The Clerk received the following dissent from Reps. Byrum, Brunner, Stallworth, Segal, Switalski, Stapleton, Darany, Bauer, Lindberg, Rutledge, Smiley, Brown, Lipton, Bledsoe, Tlaib, McCann, Geiss, Santana, Constan, Hammel, Ananich, Oakes, Hobbs, Nathan, Barnett, Townsend, Liss, Stanley, Womack, Kandrevas, Howze, Talabi, Meadows, Irwin, LeBlanc and Lane:

Article IV, Section 18 of the Michigan Constitution states that "[a]ny member of either house may dissent from and protest against any act, proceeding or resolution which he deems injurious to any person or the public, and have the reason for his dissent entered in the journal." Under this constitutional provision, I demand this be printed in the House Journal because I object to the act of gaveling on Immediate Effect to SB412 and SB1018. I did not, have not, and do not support the granting of immediate effect to SB412 and SB1018.

Rep. Rendon moved that the House adjourn.

The motion prevailed, the time being 3:45 p.m.

The Speaker Pro Tempore declared the House adjourned until Thursday, March 29, at 10:00 a.m.

GARY L. RANDALL
Clerk of the House of Representatives